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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chief, E2/G/ 1 NOMBER ¢
Attn: Frances Fisher C-80340 PR
SUBJECT 6 * o
Helmut Phillip von ZOBROWSKI ¢ Ve
-
REFERENCE: Your Memorandum, Dated £
t ¢
12 November 1959 «
-
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L
’ :
A Provisional Operational Approvel is granted for the use of this Subject R v .
as set forth below. .
et
Y
A Provisional Operational Approval issued by CI Staff grants the same 4 ’.“
authority, on a temporary basis, for the use of an individual as the asuthority [ [
granted in an Operational Approval unless otherwise specified by CI/OA. It is . .,
based, however, only on preliminary file checks and investigation and is sub- y 2.
Ject to a further final review when all investigation is completed. s
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Please forward results of Stuttgart field traces to CI/QA as soon as R
received. RN
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To process the Operational Approval, full information (completed FPRQ v e
Parts I and II) must be submitted as soon as possible and not later than six v .
(6) months from this date. An Operational Approval will follow when all
investigation is completed and upon the receipt of satisfactory PRQ Parts I s
and IT. Cancellagion must be requested if use of Subject by interested Di- ’ . °
vigihns ceases. - et
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